

OFHP - indemnity agreements

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 20 Jul 2017 20:59:38 -0400
Attachments: Letters to OPG IESO 14 July 2017.docx (20.02 kB); OPG Indemnity-OFHP.PDF (2.19 MB); IESO Indemnity -OFHP.PDF (1.45 MB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are final e-copies of the fully signed indemnities to the IESO and OPG boards. The MO requested covering letters to send these over which are also attached.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin